Message

From: Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 9/17/2019 1:19:24 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Gordon Anderson (gordon@ GAndersonAssociates.com) [gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com]
Subject: Re: Admin Record website

Good day Mindy

Very difficult to read but move forward. I would suggest that the following change be made:

City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division

It will read better than the sentence format.

Christopher £. fockson, §r.

City of Inglewood

Director - Economic and Community Development Department

Economic Development. Planning. Building Safety. Code Enforcement

One West Manchester Blvd,, 4th Floor, Inglewood, CA 80301

Voice: {210} 412-5672 Fax: {310} 412-5681 Email: ceiackson@eitvolinglewood.org

-------- Original message --------

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Date: 9/16/19 1:33 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Christopher E. Jackson" <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: "Gordon Anderson (gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com)” <gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com>
Subject: Admin Record website

Hi Chris,
Below is the draft website for the Admin Record. Itis intended to match the cover of the DEIR and we are looking to
finalize it by tomorrow morning. Please let us know if you have any comments on the overall styling. Thanks!



inglewood Basketball and
Entertainment Center Project

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.



